PHO118541-0001

From: Code A
Sent: 05 December 2001 13:49
To: Waterland, Michael; Smith, Mark (Chief Exec); Code A

Code A

Cc: Ward, Ursula
Subject: CHI Review Team
Importance: High

Sensitivity: Private

Please find attached for your information the biography of the CHI Review Team. Please could | ask that you do not
put this up on display, | will be posting this information in the Intranet CHI Website.

Regards

Code A

Project Manager - Commission for Health Improvement Review
Exton 5

St Mary's Hospital

Milton Road

Portsmouth

PO3 6AD

Code A
Email:i Code A

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for use of the addressee. This communication may contain material
protected by law from being passed on. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this email in error, you are advised that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please contact me as soon
as possible.




